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From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 4:28 PM
To:
Subject: Job security committee - Quick request for Labour hire data - Labour Account [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Jobs in Administrative and support services_2011-12 to 2018-19.xlsx

Attached is the Jobs in Australia data we discussed last week, to enable you to do share analysis of Labour Account 
data.  

Just a reminder that these are jobs worked at any stage during the financial year (rather than at a single point of time) 
and some of the jobs will be worked by people as their 'secondary job' (ie. second, third or fourth job), rather than their 
'main job'. A few years ago we did some analysis to show combinations of main and secondary jobs for people 
working multiple jobs concurrently, which is useful context (see Table 3 of 
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/labour/earnings-and-work-hours/jobs-australia/2011-12-2016-17#multiple-job-
holders-in-australia). 

As the graph shows, the shares of employee jobs in Division N for 7211 and 7212 are relatively stable through 2013-
14 to 2016-17, and a bit higher/lower during 2017-18 to 2018-19.   

(See attached file: Jobs in Administrative and support services_2011‐12 to 2018‐19.xlsx) 

Kind regards, 

Bjorn Jarvis  (he/him)  

Program Manager  

Labour Statistics Branch | Population, Labour and Location Statistics Division | Australian Bureau of Statistics  



Jobs in the Administrative and Support Services division: 2011-12 to 2018-19 (annual from 'Jobs in Australia', which is based on financial year personal income tax data)

Number of jobs
Division Sub-division Group Class Class name Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs All jobs All jobs Employee jobs OMUE jobs
N Administrative and Support Services 1,385,473 58,695 1,444,168 1,382,413 60,685 1,443,098 1,355,562 63,732 1,419,294 1,428,120 67,414 1,495,534 1,455,305 77,148 1,532,453 1,579,977 61,490 1,641,467 1,675,130 148,840 1,823,970 1,728,222 186,236 1,914,458 1,914,458 1,728,222 186,236

72 Administrative Services 1,196,787 14,939 1,211,726 1,152,923 15,459 1,168,382 1,171,938 16,446 1,188,384 1,234,754 18,513 1,253,267 1,257,322 22,185 1,279,507 1,368,124 18,076 1,386,200 1,465,652 47,798 1,513,450 1,506,694 71,794 1,578,488 1,578,488 1,506,694 71,794
721 Employment Services 940,460 3,022 943,482 882,755 3,054 885,809 897,736 3,148 900,884 955,189 3,570 958,759 990,070 5,001 995,071 1,075,443 4,165 1,079,608 1,155,445 11,781 1,167,226 1,183,844 28,684 1,212,528 1,212,528 1,183,844 28,684

7211 Employment Placement and Recruitment Services 358,154 1,016 359,170 344,179 1,008 345,187 336,413 1,011 337,424 370,970 1,082 372,052 394,146 1,527 395,673 417,727 1,562 419,289 398,500 2,516 401,016 411,406 3,412 414,818 414,818 411,406 3,412
7212 Labour Supply Services 582,306 2,006 584,312 538,576 2,046 540,622 561,323 2,137 563,460 584,219 2,488 586,707 595,924 3,474 599,398 657,716 2,603 660,319 756,945 9,265 766,210 772,438 25,272 797,710 797,710 772,438 25,272

722 Travel Agency and Tour Arrangement Services 45,268 1,821 47,089 46,095 1,955 48,050 46,997 2,087 49,084 48,515 2,283 50,798 48,261 2,848 51,109 50,239 2,667 52,906 50,194 5,319 55,513 51,614 6,032 57,646 57,646 51,614 6,032
7220 Travel Agency and Tour Arrangement Services 45,268 1,821 47,089 46,095 1,955 48,050 46,997 2,087 49,084 48,515 2,283 50,798 48,261 2,848 51,109 50,239 2,667 52,906 50,194 5,319 55,513 51,614 6,032 57,646 57,646 51,614 6,032

729 Other Administrative Services 211,059 10,096 221,155 224,073 10,450 234,523 227,205 11,211 238,416 231,050 12,660 243,710 218,991 14,336 233,327 242,442 11,244 253,686 260,013 30,698 290,711 271,236 37,078 308,314 308,314 271,236 37,078
7291 Office Administrative Services 123,930 4,362 128,292 136,270 4,455 140,725 136,598 4,759 141,357 146,126 5,567 151,693 140,147 6,475 146,622 156,873 5,120 161,993 162,843 14,987 177,830 170,961 18,259 189,220 189,220 170,961 18,259
7292 Document Preparation Services 2,888 1,779 4,667 3,494 1,845 5,339 3,016 1,962 4,978 3,256 2,163 5,419 2,958 2,271 5,229 2,784 1,950 4,734 4,033 4,387 8,420 4,303 4,747 9,050 9,050 4,303 4,747
7293 Credit Reporting and Debt Collection Services 9,934 272 10,206 9,716 272 9,988 10,711 277 10,988 10,899 275 11,174 11,154 258 11,412 12,114 376 12,490 12,901 458 13,359 11,736 487 12,223 12,223 11,736 487

Son 7294 Call Centre Operation 31,319 501 31,820 27,196 511 27,707 30,800 477 31,277 22,481 442 22,923 19,501 429 19,930 21,605 348 21,953 26,798 645 27,443 27,359 850 28,209 28,209 27,359 850
7299 Other Administrative Services n.e.c. 42,988 3,182 46,170 47,397 3,367 50,764 46,080 3,736 49,816 48,288 4,213 52,501 45,231 4,903 50,134 49,066 3,450 52,516 53,438 10,221 63,659 56,877 12,735 69,612 69,612 56,877 12,735

73 Building Cleaning, Pest Control and Other Support Services 188,686 43,756 232,442 229,490 45,226 274,716 183,624 47,286 230,910 193,366 48,901 242,267 197,983 54,963 252,946 211,853 43,414 255,267 209,478 101,042 310,520 221,528 114,442 335,970 335,970 221,528 114,442
731 Building Cleaning, Pest Control and Gardening Services 173,809 43,484 217,293 214,992 44,956 259,948 167,159 46,999 214,158 179,138 48,595 227,733 182,245 54,624 236,869 196,044 43,180 239,224 191,056 100,357 291,413 201,980 113,286 315,266 315,266 201,980 113,286

7311 Building and Other Industrial Cleaning Services 144,045 27,681 171,726 179,354 28,881 208,235 134,767 30,652 165,419 138,071 32,185 170,256 149,673 37,218 186,891 162,340 27,030 189,370 156,602 72,614 229,216 168,692 84,515 253,207 253,207 168,692 84,515
7312 Building Pest Control Services 9,063 1,017 10,080 9,693 1,028 10,721 10,507 1,057 11,564 10,620 1,047 11,667 10,466 1,065 11,531 10,866 1,105 11,971 10,641 1,521 12,162 9,159 1,517 10,676 10,676 9,159 1,517
7313 Gardening Services 20,701 14,786 35,487 25,945 15,047 40,992 21,885 15,290 37,175 30,447 15,363 45,810 22,106 16,341 38,447 22,838 15,045 37,883 23,813 26,222 50,035 24,129 27,254 51,383 51,383 24,129 27,254

732 Packaging Services 14,877 272 15,149 14,498 270 14,768 16,465 287 16,752 14,228 306 14,534 15,738 339 16,077 15,809 234 16,043 18,422 685 19,107 19,548 1,156 20,704 20,704 19,548 1,156
7320 Packaging Services 14,877 272 15,149 14,498 270 14,768 16,465 287 16,752 14,228 306 14,534 15,738 339 16,077 15,809 234 16,043 18,422 685 19,107 19,548 1,156 20,704 20,704 19,548 1,156

Percentage of jobs in the Division total
N Administrative and Support Services 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100

72 Administrative Services 86.4 25.5 83.9 83.4 25.5 81.0 86.5 25.8 83.7 86.5 27.5 83.8 86.4 28.8 83.5 86.6 29.4 84.4 87.5 32.1 83.0 87.2 38.6 82.5 82.5 87.2 38.6
721 Employment Services 67.9 5.1 65.3 63.9 5.0 61.4 66.2 4.9 63.5 66.9 5.3 64.1 68.0 6.5 64.9 68.1 6.8 65.8 69.0 7.9 64.0 68.5 15.4 63.3 63.3 68.5 15.4

7211 Employment Placement and Recruitment Services 25.9 1.7 24.9 24.9 1.7 23.9 24.8 1.6 23.8 26.0 1.6 24.9 27.1 2.0 25.8 26.4 2.5 25.5 23.8 1.7 22.0 23.8 1.8 21.7 21.7 23.8 1.8
7212 Labour Supply Services 42.0 3.4 40.5 39.0 3.4 37.5 41.4 3.4 39.7 40.9 3.7 39.2 40.9 4.5 39.1 41.6 4.2 40.2 45.2 6.2 42.0 44.7 13.6 41.7 41.7 44.7 13.6

722 Travel Agency and Tour Arrangement Services 3.3 3.1 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.5 3.3 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.7 3.3 3.2 4.3 3.2 3.0 3.6 3.0 3.0 3.2 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.2
7220 Travel Agency and Tour Arrangement Services 3.3 3.1 3.3 3.3 3.2 3.3 3.5 3.3 3.5 3.4 3.4 3.4 3.3 3.7 3.3 3.2 4.3 3.2 3.0 3.6 3.0 3.0 3.2 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.2

729 Other Administrative Services 15.2 17.2 15.3 16.2 17.2 16.3 16.8 17.6 16.8 16.2 18.8 16.3 15.0 18.6 15.2 15.3 18.3 15.5 15.5 20.6 15.9 15.7 19.9 16.1 16.1 15.7 19.9
7291 Office Administrative Services 8.9 7.4 8.9 9.9 7.3 9.8 10.1 7.5 10.0 10.2 8.3 10.1 9.6 8.4 9.6 9.9 8.3 9.9 9.7 10.1 9.7 9.9 9.8 9.9 9.9 9.9 9.8
7292 Document Preparation Services 0.2 3.0 0.3 0.3 3.0 0.4 0.2 3.1 0.4 0.2 3.2 0.4 0.2 2.9 0.3 0.2 3.2 0.3 0.2 2.9 0.5 0.2 2.5 0.5 0.5 0.2 2.5
7293 Credit Reporting and Debt Collection Services 0.7 0.5 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.4 0.8 0.8 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.3 0.7 0.8 0.6 0.8 0.8 0.3 0.7 0.7 0.3 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.3
7294 Call Centre Operation 2.3 0.9 2.2 2.0 0.8 1.9 2.3 0.7 2.2 1.6 0.7 1.5 1.3 0.6 1.3 1.4 0.6 1.3 1.6 0.4 1.5 1.6 0.5 1.5 1.5 1.6 0.5
7299 Other Administrative Services n.e.c. 3.1 5.4 3.2 3.4 5.5 3.5 3.4 5.9 3.5 3.4 6.2 3.5 3.1 6.4 3.3 3.1 5.6 3.2 3.2 6.9 3.5 3.3 6.8 3.6 3.6 3.3 6.8

73 Building Cleaning, Pest Control and Other Support Services 13.6 74.5 16.1 16.6 74.5 19.0 13.5 74.2 16.3 13.5 72.5 16.2 13.6 71.2 16.5 13.4 70.6 15.6 12.5 67.9 17.0 12.8 61.4 17.5 17.5 12.8 61.4
731 Building Cleaning, Pest Control and Gardening Services 12.5 74.1 15.0 15.6 74.1 18.0 12.3 73.7 15.1 12.5 72.1 15.2 12.5 70.8 15.5 12.4 70.2 14.6 11.4 67.4 16.0 11.7 60.8 16.5 16.5 11.7 60.8

7311 Building and Other Industrial Cleaning Services 10.4 47.2 11.9 13.0 47.6 14.4 9.9 48.1 11.7 9.7 47.7 11.4 10.3 48.2 12.2 10.3 44.0 11.5 9.3 48.8 12.6 9.8 45.4 13.2 13.2 9.8 45.4
7312 Building Pest Control Services 0.7 1.7 0.7 0.7 1.7 0.7 0.8 1.7 0.8 0.7 1.6 0.8 0.7 1.4 0.8 0.7 1.8 0.7 0.6 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.8
7313 Gardening Services 1.5 25.2 2.5 1.9 24.8 2.8 1.6 24.0 2.6 2.1 22.8 3.1 1.5 21.2 2.5 1.4 24.5 2.3 1.4 17.6 2.7 1.4 14.6 2.7 2.7 1.4 14.6

732 Packaging Services 1.1 0.5 1.0 1.0 0.4 1.0 1.2 0.5 1.2 1.0 0.5 1.0 1.1 0.4 1.0 1.0 0.4 1.0 1.1 0.5 1.0 1.1 0.6 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.6
7320 Packaging Services 1.1 0.5 1.0 1.0 0.4 1.0 1.2 0.5 1.2 1.0 0.5 1.0 1.1 0.4 1.0 1.0 0.4 1.0 1.1 0.5 1.0 1.1 0.6 1.1 1.1 1.1 0.6
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